Abdul Basit

Lecturer

Military College of Engineering

Email: basitdahar@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abdul Basit is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Abdul Basit has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 13, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Structures NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
BE in Civil Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sukkur, Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Sceience Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sukkur, Pakistan	2007 - 2008
Experience	
Lecturer Military College of Engineering	2021- Present
Lecturer Military College of Engineering	2018 - 2021
Visiting Faculty NED University of Engineering and Technology , Karachi	2017 - 2018
Research Assistant NED University of Engineering and Technology , Karachi	2016 - 2018
Site Manager Amcorp Engineering and Construction Ltd , Katachi	2016 - 2016
Site Engineer AA Quality Builders , Karachi	2015 - 2016

Research Articles

Residual Properties of Heat-Treated Thermomechanically Treated Steel Reinforcing Bars

2021

2020

2020

Muhammad Masood Rafi Abdul Basit Dahar Tariq Aziz Sarosh Hashmat Loadhi

ACI Materials Journal, Pages 1-12

Impact Factor: 1.661 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 1

DOI: doi: 10.14359/51732596

High Temperature Behaviour of Thermomechanically Treated Steel and Cold-Drawn Twisted Bars

Muhammad Masood Rafi Abdul Basit Dahar Muhammad Masood Rafi Tariq Aziz Tariq Aziz

Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers - Construction Materials, Pages 1-11

Impact Factor: $0 \mid$ Citations: 4

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1680/jcoma.18.00014

Elevated Temperature Testing of Thermomechanically Treated Steel Bars

Muhammad Masood Rafi Muhammad Masood Rafi Abdul Basit Dahar Tariq Aziz Sarosh Hashmat Lodi

Journal of Materials in Civil Engineering, Volume 32, Issue 6, Article Number 04020145

Impact Factor: 3.266 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 8

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)MT.1943-5533.0003202